\

Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Mark_Stephens@oxy.com

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 1:16 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Cc: Albert_Giussani@oxy.com

Subject: . BDCDGU 1933-272K ' -
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf

Good Afternoon Will,

Attached please ﬁﬁvd the completion filings for Oxy's BDCDGU 1933-272K (30-021-20636):
C-103 (Frac/Stim) ¥/

C-103 (Run FG tubing) ‘/

c-104 o/

C-105 |/
C-103 (Original Completion) - previously sent to you but not posted to the website

A copy of the log header is also attached - the full log was mailed to Aztec 2/11/15.

I will mail the original signed versions to you next week {after the holiday and all).

Thanks Will.

Mark Stephens

OXY USA Inc.

Houston, TX

(713) 366-5158 <W>




